

---

# Devin Kohn

## Turfgrass Management

600 Cotanche St.

Greenville NC, 27858

(301) 846-8832

dkohn8442@student.waynecc.edu

## SKILLS

Experienced in: Mowing Greens, Tees, Collars, Approaches, and Fairways. Rolling greens. Rebuilding and raking bunkers. Operating a blower on a tractor. Setting up golf course for regular play and tournament play. Changing hole location. Assisted in aeration. Taking soil surveys. Operating weed eater, hedge trimmer, backpack blower, and a zero-turn rotary mower. Hand watering.

## EXPERIENCE

### **J and J Turf, Greenville Country Club Greenville, NC** - *Golf Course Maintenance*

April 2019 - PRESENT

- Worked all stages of basic greenskeeping
- Started at wage of 9\$, ended at 11\$
- Consistently mow greens every morning during growing season

### **Greenville Country Club, Greenville, NC** - *Bartender*

May 2021 - September 2021

- Bartended for a formal event and bartended the pool during the summer
- Also helped set up for a formal event.

### **PB Dye, Ijamsville, Md** - *Golf Course Maintenance*

August 2018 - March 2019

- Learned the basics of groundskeeping
- Started at \$10.50, ended at \$11

## EDUCATION

### **Wayne Community College, Goldsboro NC** - *Turfgrass Management*

August 2021 - Present

Planning to graduate in 2022.

\*References available upon request